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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Beckles Jr., John (CB9); Hamilton-Gonzales, Bishop Sylveta (CB9); 

Timothy, Debbie (CB9); Allen, Corinne (Comm Res);  

Charles, Dale (Comm Res); Clarke, Greg (Comm Res);  

Grannum, Janice (Comm Res); Kansis, Jerry (Comm Res); 

Turchin, David Zachary (Comm Res); Yarde, Tiffany (Comm Res) 
 
FROM:  Warren Berke, Committee Chair  
 
RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Monday, January 3, 2022 

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Monday, January 10, 2022    
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 897 3403 5231 

Passcode: 137868 

Dial In: 1(646) 558-8656 

 

    AGENDA 

 

I. Welcome 
II. Presentation  

a. NYC Business Quick Start Program, NYC Dept. of Small 
Business Services  

III. GrowNYC Farm Stand  
IV. Neighborhood Business Grant - Citizens Committee for New 

York City 
V. Spring Shop Local 

a. Date 
b. Venue 
c. Target Merchants 
d. Fundraising  

VI. Old Business  
VII. New Business  

VIII. Adjournment  
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